



Lun Xue Partner

Office: Beijing

Tel: +8610 6510 7412

Fax: +8610 6590 6650

Email: xuelun@east-concord.com

Languages: Chinese, Japanese, English

PRACTICE AREAS

Intellectual Property, Dispute Resolution, Antitrust and competition law

EXPERTISE

Xue is mainly engaged in the fields of Intellectual Property, Dispute Resolution and Antitrust and Competition Law. He has rich experience in patent business in intellectual property business, and has the qualification of lawyer and patent attorney. In more than ten years of practice, Xue has provided a series of services from the registration of intellectual property rights to the protection of intellectual property rights for many enterprises at home and abroad, and has participated in or led a number of important lawsuits with certain influence in the industry.

EDUCATION

Renmin University of China, Master of Law in Civil and Commercial Law

Dalian University of Technology, Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering

Dalian University of Technology, Bachelor of Japanese Language and Literature

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2016.07-Present East & Concord Partners, Partner

2012.12-2014.06 King & Wood Mellasons, Lawyer

2008.08-2009.08 Intellectual Property Center of Sony Co., Ltd, Consultant

2004.07-2012.11 Liushen & Associates, Patent attorney

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Beijing Lawyers Association, Member

All China Lawyers Association, Member

All China Patent Agents Association, Member